
From: Don Carr
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: Renewal Application for 2BE-SNN0508
Date: Saturday, September 27, 2008 4:12:31 PM
Attachments: Aviat Project.pdf

For the File
 

From: Nicole Westcott [mailto:NWestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2008 3:47 PM
To: dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Renewal Application for 2BE-SNN0508
 
Good Afternoon Don,

Further to our telephone conversation of earlier this week regarding the minor blasting and trenching
activities described in the renewal application for 2BE-SNN0508 please see the attached photograph.
 
The picture is of work conducted during the 2008 field season on the Aviat project and is indicative of
the scope of the sampling activities that are described in the renewal application.
 
If you have any questions regarding this or any of the documents submitted in conjunction with
the renewal please do not hesitate to contact me. I will be out of the office next week and will not be
accessing my email during that time, however I will be returning on Monday October 6, 2008 and will
address any emails received after 5:00pm PST today immediately upon my return.
 
Thank you for all of your assistance with helping to clarify the scope of the activities, and if there is any
further information that you need please let me know!
 
Best regards,
 
Nicole
 
Nicole Westcott
Land Administrator
 
Stornoway Diamond Corporation
Unit 116-980 West 1st Street
North Vancouver, BC
V7P 3N4
 
Phone    604-983-7750
Direct     604-983-7764
Fax        604-987-7107

mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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